

Gina Marie Foreman RN

253 East Lebanon St
Mount Airy , North Carolina 27030

Cell: (336) 755 - 7406
foreman.gina@att.net

Professional Summary

Registered Nurse with 30+ years experience in healthcare. Skilled in Adult Post Anesthesia Care & Critical Care.

Licenses

Registered Nurse - E48820 State of Connecticut
Registered Nurse - 234934 State of North Carolina
(with access to all compact states)
American Heart Association BLS for Healthcare Providers
Advance Care Life Support Certification - 2015 - 2017

Skill Highlights

15+ years Adult PACU experience in-patient & outpatient ambulatory care

Endoscopy post anesthesia care

10+ years experience Adult Critical Care

Dialysis Rx for Acute & Chronic ESRD patients

Extensive background in Medical-Surgical nursing.

Charge Nurse & Preceptor experience (acute care)

Strong nursing ethics

Culturally sensitive

Enthusiastic caregiver

Computerized charting (Epic, McKesson, Frontier)

Supervisor experience in SNF setting Home Care & Private duty Nursing

Professional Experience

RN- Full Time - Lexington Medical Center (Wake Forest)

Providing care for medical & post surgical patients in the Critical Care Unit
12/28/16 - present

RN Traveler @ Lexington Medical Center (Wake Forest)

08/10/2015 - 11/14/15 (American Mobile Healthcare)
providing nursing care for adult patients in Critical Care Unit & or
Step Down Telemetry Unit

Adult PACU Travel Rn @ Yale New Haven Hospital

05/2015 - 08/2015 (American Mobile Healthcare)
New Haven, Connecticut
Providing nursing care to adult patients following anesthesia & general
surgery or surgical specialty procedures in in-patient & out-patient
ambulatory care settings.

RN - Case Manager 05/2014 - 04/2015 (Advance Home Care)

Winston-Salem, North Carolina

- ~ Admit patients to services & complete OASIS documentation
- ~ Assess individual patient status & care needs with instruction
- ~ Confer with physicians to develop initial plan of treatment based on
physician's orders & initial patient assessment ~ provide hands on care,
case management and evaluation of care plan, education of patient &
caregivers utilizing Advance Home Care guidelines
- ~ Revise plan in consultation with physician, health care team based on
ongoing assessments

PACU Travel RN @ Duke University Medical Center

01/2014 - 04/2014 (American Mobile Healthcare)
Durham, North Carolina
Providing post anesthesia nursing care to adult patients following general
surgery in in-patient & outpatient setting

PACU Travel RN @ Yale New Haven Hospital/St. Raphael Campus

10/2013 - 01/2014 (American Mobile Healthcare) New Haven, CT

Providing adult post op nursing care to patients following anesthesia & general surgery or specialty surgical procedures in in-patient or ambulatory out patient setting.

Full Time Staff RN @ Kernersville Medical Center

01/2013 - 09/2013 (Novant Health) Kernersville, North Carolina

RN providing care for adult patients in Pre & Post Op Pacu,

Intensive care Unit & occasional PRN staffing for Emergency Room in a small community hospital setting.

PACU Travel RN @ Inova Fairfax Women & Children's Hospital

08/2012 - 12/2012 (American Mobile HealthCare) Fairfax, Virginia

Providing post anesthesia nursing care for patient's following Cesarean or Gynecological surgeries

RN Case Manager 11/2011 - 07/2012 Gentiva Home Health

King, North Carolina ~ Admit patients to services & complete OASIS documentation

~ Assess individual patient status & care needs with instruction

~ Confer with physicians to develop initial plan of treatment based on physician's orders & initial patient assessment

~ provide hands on care, case management and evaluation of care plan, education of patient & caregivers utilizing Home Care guidelines

~ Revise plan in consultation with physician, health care team based on ongoing assessments

Traveler RN @ Yale New Haven Hospital/Shoreline Clinic

05/2011 - 08/2011

(American Mobile Healthcare) New Haven, Connecticut.

Travel assignment - providing care to patients following anesthesia & general surgery or endoscopy procedures in the out patient setting.

Registered Nurse - Baptist Hospital - Intermediate Care Unit

(04/2010 - 05/2011)

Wake Forest University Baptist Medical Center

Providing care for medical & surgical patients who have progressed from ICU setting.

Yale New Haven Hospital

RN CN 2 - FT Position - 2/10/1986 thru 11/30/2009

New Haven, Connecticut

02/2009 - 11/2009 (FT) 12/09 - 03/2010 (Per Diem):

Adult Post Anesthesia Care Unit - Adult Ambulatory Services:

Providing nursing care to patients following anesthesia & general surgery or specialty procedures done in in-patient or out-patient setting.

09/2001 - 2/2002(FT) - Cardio -Thoracic Step Down Unit

12/1998 - 09/2001 - Medical Intensive Care (Per Diem)

04/1995 - 12/1998 Critical Care Float Pool - providing care for critically ill patient in the following areas: SICU, Neuro ICU, Medical ICU, CT-ICU, Coronary Care Unit, Diagnostic Imaging , Emergency Room, Surgical Step-down & Cardio- thoracic step-down.

From 02/1986 - 04/95 various work experience in the following areas: GynSurgery, Gyn-Oncology, Maternity care & well baby nursery, Medical & Surgical Float Pool, Operating Room -Circulating Nurse.44

Education and Training

University Of Bridgeport - Bridgeport, Connecticut, USA

Associates of Science Degree in Nursing

Graduated 12/21/1985

References supplied upon request

